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Emily McDowall

From:
Sent: Friday, 29 January 2016 1:52 pm
To: Blair@interwaste.co.nz
Subject: Interwaste change of conditions

Hi Blair 
 
Thank you for your answer to my enquiry regarding the flow rate through the biofilter and for providing an 
explanation as to why the flow rate is higher than the condition in your consent allows. 
 
In its current state, having a flow rate over the consented limit is a technical breach of the consent.  
 
Given that the Biofilter has been assessed as performing adequately and operating within the Ministry for the 
Environment recommended residence time of 50 to 100m3(air)/m3(media)/hr3 it would seem that the best option 
would be to apply for a change of conditions in your consent that would reflect the optimum or current air flow 
through the biofilter.  
 
We alter consents regularly using the form below - if you do apply, please include the correspondence with  as 
‘justification’ for the requirement to change a condition in your consent. To apply for an administrative change in a 
consent condition please follow the link http://www.gw.govt.nz/assets/Resource-Consents/Forms/Form-1c-
Application-to-change-or-cancel-resource-consent-conditions.PDF. 
 
It is possibly best to discuss with  what the appropriate consent condition will be. Having reviewed the Biofilter 
report the condition could be changed to either a gas-volume to bed-volume rate between 50 to 100 therefore 
within the recommended MfE guidelines or  that the condition could relate to the average flow rate in the duct, 
which in the Biofilter assessment is 2,150m3/hr. 
 
Please do not hesitate to get in contact if you have any questions. 
 
Regards 
 

 
 

From: Blair Chalmers [mailto:Blair@interwaste.co.nz]  
Sent: Monday, 7 December 2015 6:16 p.m. 
To:  
Subject: FW: Bio Filter final assesment for Interwaste Wellington 
 
Good afternoon  
 
I hope the year has been good to you, it has been keeping me on my toes. 
 
I apologise for the lateness of my reply but I have been asking around and talking to people about the flow rate of 
the bio filter.  
 
We have just installed a new pressure vessel and this one is 6cbm compared to the 3 we had being 1.4cbm each. 
This also means that once we open the chamber the entire 6cbm of steam gets taken up through the bio filter.  I 
have been instructed that we need to keep the extraction to what it is at the moment. 
 

 (Jacobs) has made some comments below. 
 
Regards 
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Blair Chalmers 
Wellington Branch Manager 
 

 
International Waste Ltd       www.interwaste.co.nz 
D: +64 4 237 6982 | M: +64 21 727 138 | F: +64 4 237 4695                                        
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 7 December 2015 4:54 p.m. 
To: Blair Chalmers 
Subject: RE: Bio Filter final assesment for Interwaste Wellington 
 
Hi Blair, 
 
The measured flow rate was 76 m3 air/m3 media, greater than the consent limit of 50 m3 air/m3 media.  However it 
is within the good practice guidelines of 50-100 m3/m3, and the biofilter was seen to be treating the odour 
effectively.   
 
In order to bring the flow rate down, you would either need to reduce the rate of extraction (which would decrease 
the odour extraction and treatment), or increase the size of the biofilter (or increase the depth of the bark).  Given 
the good performance of the biofilter, I don’t see that this is needed.   
 
Regards 

 
 

From: Blair Chalmers [mailto:Blair@interwaste.co.nz]  
Sent: Monday, 7 December 2015 4:46 PM 
To:  
Subject: FW: Bio Filter final assesment for Interwaste Wellington 
 
Hi again  
 
What are your thoughts on the below email from  the Environmental protection officer at GWRC? 
 
He wants to know if the flow rate is adequate or to high. 
 
Regards 
 
Blair Chalmers 
Wellington Branch Manager 
 

 
International Waste Ltd       www.interwaste.co.nz 
D: +64 4 237 6982 | M: +64 21 727 138 | F: +64 4 237 4695                                        
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From: @gw.govt.nz]  
Sent: Friday, 6 November 2015 3:29 p.m. 
To: Blair Chalmers 
Subject: RE: Bio Filter final assesment for Interwaste Wellington 
 
Hi Blair 
 
Any news or updates on the biofilter system?  
 
Regards 
 

 

From: Blair Chalmers [mailto:Blair@interwaste.co.nz]  
Sent: Friday, 25 September 2015 11:24 a.m. 
To:  
Subject: RE: Bio Filter final assesment for Interwaste Wellington 
 
Thanks for reminding me  
 
I’m so busy at the moment that sometimes I need a kick in the right direction to remember to reply to my emails. 
 
We are about to change our autoclave system in the next two – three weeks and I have asked the engineer to look 
into this and again once the new system is in place will need to adjust it to suit. 
 
I should have it running to optimal performance by November. I have not made any changes to it yet as per advice 
from Jacobs until the new unit is in place and operating.  
 
Thanks again for your continued support. 
 
Regards 
Blair 
 

From: Simon Hunt [mailto:Simon.Hunt@gw.govt.nz]  
Sent: Friday, 25 September 2015 10:04 a.m. 
To: Blair Chalmers 
Subject: RE: Bio Filter final assesment for Interwaste Wellington 
 
Hi Blair 
 
Have you had a chance to ask about the flow rate with anyone about the flow rate through the Biofilter? 
 
Regards 
 

 
 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 8 September 2015 4:50 p.m. 
To: 'Blair Chalmers' 
Subject: RE: Bio Filter final assesment for Interwaste Wellington 
 
Hi Blair 
 
My apologies for the delay. Thanks for sending in the annual report and biofilter assessment. 
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Good morning  
 
I have attached the final assessment of the Bio Filter check. 
 
Please let me know if there is anything missing. I sent you my report last week, Can you please confirm that you 
have received this? 
 
Regards 
 
Blair Chalmers 
Wellington Branch Manager 
 

 
International Waste Ltd       www.interwaste.co.nz 
D: +64 4 237 6982 | M: +64 21 727 138 | F: +64 4 237 4695                                        
 
 
ATTENTION: This correspondence is confidential and intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you are 
not the named recipient and receive this correspondence in error, you must not copy, distribute or take any 
action in reliance on it and you should delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Unless 
otherwise stated, any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author, and do not represent those 
of the organisation.  
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
 

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. 
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Emily McDowall

From: Blair Chalmers <blair@interwaste.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, 12 September 2016 5:11 pm
To:
Subject: Interwaste 2016 report
Attachments: blair_20160912_161416.pdf; IZ068200W001-draftV1.docx

Good afternoon  
 
I have attached my letter reporting on the year past.  
 
The one thing I must mention is the fact that I had applied for our consent to alter the paragraph about the flow rate 
as previously mentioned. This was accepted and changed.  
After this change I received  report on the bio-filter and to my surprise the flow rate had come in even 
higher than 100m3 of air. I have since made contact with the engineer who designed and installed this machine and 
he is sending me a VSD so we can adjust the flow rate to how we like.  
 
I have attached  report that shows all else is working well. 
 
I will let you know as soon as the VSD is installed and I will be asking  back out here to test it for us again.  
 
Regards 
Blair Chalmers 
Wellington Branch Manager  
Interwaste Ltd 
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Emily McDowall

From: Blair Chalmers <blair@interwaste.co.nz>
Sent: Friday, 14 October 2016 10:04 am
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check.
Attachments: DSC01510.jpg

Good morning  
 
We are deep in the busy season now.  
 
I spoke to the engineer who built the bio filter and he sent us an inset / VSD. We installed this into the ducting and 
all was well for half a day but then the disk came loose and got damaged by the fan.  
I was going to email you to ask if you wouldn’t mind popping out to site when you had some time up your sleeve but 
lucky I didn’t as we will now have to get another disk and reinstall / secure it into place.  
 
I have attached some photos for you to look at of the install and one of the aftermath. We will be going with the 
same design but looking at ways to secure it better. I will get back in touch once we are happy it is working well.  
Once we have this in would you mind coming out to do another test for us? 
 
I have forwarded the invoice to the accounts team.  
 
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
Sent: Friday, 14 October 2016 9:29 a.m. 
To: Blair Chalmers <blair@interwaste.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
Hi Blair, 
Hope you’re well.  Have you managed to figure out a way to fix your fan speed issue?  Let me know if there’s 
anything we can do to assist.  I’ll be away for part of October/November on annual leave but should be contactable 
by email. 
Also, I don’t know if I sent the attached invoice before, but if not, here it is.   
 
Regards 

 
 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2016 1:41 PM 
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To: 'Blair Chalmers' 
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
Hi Blair, 
Just left you a message, but thought I’d follow up with an email.  There is a company in Petone that should be able 
to help with a VSD for your fan: 
 

 
 

 
Petone, Lower Hutt, Wellington 5045 
New Zealand 

 
  

 
I spoke to there earlier so if you gave him a call he should know what you need.  He said he needs to know: 

- Whether the fan is single phase or 3-phase 
- What the amperage/kW rating is 

 
Regards 

 
 

From: Blair Chalmers [mailto:Blair@interwaste.co.nz]  
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2016 5:06 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
This is a copy of our new consent and the flow rate is in section 13 
 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2016 4:28 p.m. 
To: Blair Chalmers 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
Ok, I’ll just tidy it up before sending – do you have a copy of your variation allowing the larger flow rate?  Just so I 
can reference it in the report. 
 

From: Blair Chalmers [mailto:Blair@interwaste.co.nz]  
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2016 4:25 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
Hi  
 
Yes if you could please that would be fantastic.  
 
If you could send me through the report as it sits currently I will present this to the council and let them know that 
we are working on the flow rate. 
 
Thanks for all your help. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2016 10:19 a.m. 
To: Blair Chalmers 
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
Hi Blair, 
 
Just wondering about your biofilter fan – any luck finding the issue?  I’ll be heading out  your way for another job on 
1st September, I could stop by and measure again if you’d like. 
 
Regards 

 
 
 

From: Blair Chalmers [mailto:Blair@interwaste.co.nz]  
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2016 11:03 AM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
That would be great thanks  
 
See you then. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2016 10:55 a.m. 
To: Blair Chalmers 
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
Hi Blair, 
How about 10:00 on Thursday? 
 



4

From: Blair Chalmers [mailto:Blair@interwaste.co.nz]  
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2016 10:51 AM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
Awesome  
 
Give us a couple of days to block off the pipe. 
 
Is Thursday OK? 
Any time will suit us just give me an ETA. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2016 10:49 a.m. 
To: Blair Chalmers 
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
Hi Blair, 
Good to know there is a reason for it!  And sound like an easy fix.  Yes, I can come out any time this week except 
Wednesday.   
 
Regards 

 
 

From: Blair Chalmers [mailto:Blair@interwaste.co.nz]  
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2016 10:46 AM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
Good morning  
 
I just had a talk with  He looks after all the equipment here and is full of knowledge.  
 
He mentioned that there is only one difference in the extraction system in the last 12 months and this most likely is 
the cause of the increased flow rate.  
 
There is a 6in pipe that use to feed into the conveyor system on our old setup and this pipe had a damper on it. 
When the old system was removed the pipe was left open to help collect the steam coming from the autoclave. 
 
I have asked  to block this pipe off and I was hoping you might be able to pop back out here to re test the flow 
rate? Will you have any time over the next week or two to re test this? 
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
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2016 9:46 a.m. 
To: Blair Chalmers 
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
Hi again Blair, 
 
Hope you had a good weekend.  Just wondering if you had any luck with the fan?  I asked around the office here and 
one of our guys said you might need a variable speed drive (VSD) for the fan which would let you control how much 
air the fan moves.  It might cost some initially but would give you some flexibility in controlling the flow rate if it 
can’t be otherwise dealt with. 
 
Regards 

 
 
 

From: Blair Chalmers [mailto:Blair@interwaste.co.nz]  
Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2016 10:49 AM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
Bugger. 
 
I asked for them to accept between 50-100.  
I cant think of anything that might be causing an increase in flow but will have my guys look into it and see if we cant 
get this decreased. 
 
Thanks  
 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2016 1:19 p.m. 
To: Blair Chalmers 
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
Hi Blair, 
I just looked at the flow measurements for your biofilter, and it looks like they are a fair bit higher than last year –  
 

Parameter 2015 measurement 2016 measurement 
Velocity (m/s) 8.5 14.4 
Flow rate (Nm3/hr) 2150 3650 
Biofilter media ratio (m3 air/m3 
media/hr) 

75 127 
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Is there anything you know of that might have causec the increase in flow rates?  What did you ask for from the 
council about your consent change?  Unfortunately the biofilter is currently above the recommended 100 m3/m3/hr 
range, although I think it’s fair to say it’s still working fine. 
 
Regards 

 
 

From: Blair Chalmers [mailto:Blair@interwaste.co.nz]  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2016 9:19 AM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
No problem  we will see you then. 
 

 can you please help with the Bio Filter check if he it. 
 
See you soon  
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2016 9:14 a.m. 
To: Blair Chalmers 
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
Hi again Blair, 
I’m running a bit late this morning unfortunately – I’ll probably be there around 10:00-10:30 if that suits? 
 
Regards 

 
 
 

From: Blair Chalmers [mailto:Blair@interwaste.co.nz]  
Sent: Thursday, 7 July 2016 9:24 AM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
Thanks  
 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 7 July 2016 9:21 a.m. 
To: Blair Chalmers 
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
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Hi again Blair, 
Here’s our counter-signed short form agreement for the biofilter assessment.  I’ll plan on showing up the morning of 
the 20th, but will touch base in a week or two to confirm. 
 
Regards 

 
 
 

From: Blair Chalmers [mailto:Blair@interwaste.co.nz]  
Sent: Wednesday, 6 July 2016 12:29 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
Ok  that sounds great. 
 
Thanks very much. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 6 July 2016 12:21 p.m. 
To: Blair Chalmers 
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
Hi Blair, 
 
Thanks for that.  It will probably take more than a week to get the results back, usually it takes 3-4 weeks, but it can 
be as soon as 2 weeks.  They can be expedited but it isn’t really worth it since they basically double their charge. 
We can probably submit an interim report by the first if the results aren’t in yet, providing what information we 
have (flow measurements and visual observations), and give them the final report when we get the lab results.   
 
Regards 

 
 

From: Blair Chalmers [mailto:Blair@interwaste.co.nz]  
Sent: Wednesday, 6 July 2016 11:51 AM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
Thanks for your quick reply  
 
I have signed the IPENZ agreement and attached. 
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The 20th is fine. Will it take more than a week after that to get the lab results back? 
I have to submit my report to the council by the 1st of August.  
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 6 July 2016 8:23 a.m. 
To: Blair Chalmers 
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
Hi again Blair, 
 
To get our paperwork rolling could you have a look at the attached proposal and if it looks ok, sign the IPENZ 
agreement? 
 
Thanks and regards 

 
 

| Jacobs New Zealand Ltd | Air Quality Consultant, New Zealand |   
 | www.jacobs.com  

 
 
 

From: Blair Chalmers [mailto:Blair@interwaste.co.nz]  
Sent: Tuesday, 5 July 2016 5:33 PM 
To: Bender, Christopher 
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
Good afternoon  
 
Yet another year already!!! 
 
We are due to have our bio filter assessed again this month, do you have any time available in the next week or 
two? 
 
I look forward to your reply. 
 
Regards 
 
Blair Chalmers 
Wellington Branch Manager 
 

 
International Waste Ltd       www.interwaste.co.nz 



9

D: +64 4 237 6982 | M: +64 21 727 138 | F: +64 4 237 4695                                        
 
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2015 2:20 p.m. 
To: Blair Chalmers 
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
Hi Blair, 
Sure how about next Wednesday morning? 
 
Regards 

 
 
 

From: Blair Chalmers [mailto:Blair@interwaste.co.nz]  
Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2015 11:38 AM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
Good morning  
 
It has reached that time again where I need to get our Bio Filter checked.  
 
I need to send a report to the GWRC next month so do you have any time available to come check out our bio filter? 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 14 October 2014 2:05 p.m. 
To: Blair Chalmers 
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
Hi Blair, 
 
Good deal, I’ve attached a final copy as a pdf and will post a couple of hard copies to you as well.   
 
Glad to hear the new sprinkler system is working!  You might want to check every so often (every month or two 
would be good) that the biofilter is keeping moist by digging a hole in the media, and making sure that it’s moist 
underneath the surface layer. 
 
Regards 
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From: Blair Chalmers [mailto:Blair@interwaste.co.nz]  
Sent: Tuesday, 14 October 2014 1:26 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Bio filter Check. 
 
Hi  
 
I have had a look through this and it looks great. 
 
I didn’t quite understand the Lab results but see that its not quite at the preferred density. We have installed a 
water sprinkler system that is keeping the bio filter at a good moisture level and am awaiting the truck load of bark 
to come in.  
 
All in all I am happy with the result and where the bio filter is at presently. All the areas recommending attention 
have been completed. 
 
Next year should be a breeze. 
 
Kind regards 
 
 
Blair Chalmers 
Wellington Branch Manager 
 

 
International Waste Ltd 

D: +64 4 237 6982 | M: +64 21 727 138 | F: +64 4 237 4695 
www.interwaste.co.nz 
 
 
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 9 October 2014 10:43 a.m. 
To: Blair Chalmers 
Subject: RE: Biofilter Check. 
 
Hi Blair, 
 
Please find attached a draft copy of your biofilter assessment report.  Have a look and let me know if you have any 
questions or comments.  If not, I’ll finalise and send you a hard copy for your records. 
 
Regards 

 
 
 

From: Blair Chalmers [mailto:Blair@interwaste.co.nz]  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 August 2014 9:47 AM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Biofilter Check. 
 
Good morning  
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Here is the section relating to the biofilter from our consent. 
 
Cheers 
 
 
Blair Chalmers 
Wellington Branch Manager 
 

 
International Waste Ltd 

D: +64 4 237 6982 | M: +64 21 727 138 | F: +64 4 237 4695 
www.interwaste.co.nz 
 
 
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 19 August 2014 9:34 a.m. 
To: Blair Chalmers 
Subject: RE: Biofilter Check. 
 
Hi again Blair, 
 
Could you send a copy of your air discharge consent from GWRC?  I’d like to make sure we’re doing all the necessary 
testing for the biofilter on Thursday. 
 
Regards 

 
 

 | Air Quality Consultant, New Zealand |   
| www.jacobsskm.com  

 
 
 

From: Blair Chalmers [mailto:Blair@interwaste.co.nz]  
Sent: Friday, 15 August 2014 3:59 PM 
To:  
Subject: Biofilter Check. 
 
Good Afternoon  
 
I am in the process of securing our annual consent from the council and one thing we need done is an inspection 
and report of our biofilter. 
 

 has passed your info onto me. 
 
Can you please touch base with me (Monday will be fine) and let me know when would be a good time for you to 
come out to inspect our boifilter. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
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
 
 
 
 
Jacobs is committed to working with its clients to deliver a sustainable future for all. Please consider the 
environment before printing this e-mail. 
Notice - This message contains confidential information intended  
only for the exclusive use of the addressee named above. No confidentiality is waived or lost by any 
mistaken transmission to you. If you have received this message in error please delete the document and 
notify us immediately. 
Any opinion, text, documentation or attachment received is valid as at the date of issue only. The recipient 
is responsible for reviewing the status of the transferred information and should advise us immediately upon 
receipt of any discrepancy. 
All email sent to Jacobs will be intercepted, screened and filtered by Jacobs or its approved Service 
Providers. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 21 June 2017 12:09 pm
To: 'Blair@interwaste.co.nz'
Subject: site visit yesterday, 20-6-17

Hi Blair 
 
Thanks for yesterday – that was a very useful compliance visit. I had a look at the enviro mark website and the 
programme seems like a useful one so that’s really encouraging.  
 
To ensure compliance with your resource consent, please have a look at your OMP (condition 11) to make sure that 
it is up to date and if necessary adjust anything to reflect the replacement of the previous autoclaving machines. I do 
note that you discussed this replacement of the autoclave machines in your last annual report. 
 
The biofilter looked good and I look forward to the next annual report and biofilter assessment in July or August. 
 
Thanks again. 
 

 
 

 Environmental Protection Officer 
GREATER WELLINGTON REGIONAL COUNCIL 
Te Pane Matua Taiao 
Shed 39, 2 Fryatt Quay, Pipitea, Wellington | PO Box 11646, Manners St, Wellington 6142 

  

This information is intended to provide an initial guideline as to the requirements of the Regional Plans, based on the information you have provided. It does not 
represent a full assessment of the activity nor should it be relied on as a substitute for a certificate of compliance or resource consent. 
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Emily McDowall

From: Blair Chalmers <blair@interwaste.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 November 2017 4:32 pm
To:
Subject: RE: site visit yesterday, 20-6-17

Not yet , my apologies. These last few months have been flat out.  
 
There is not change to our operation and no complaints since your last visit and we have installed the air flow 
damper to the extraction unit.  
I have also had  from Jacobs out to do his tests and waiting his report, 
 
I will get this all down on paper for you formally by the end of the week. 
 
Sorry for the delay, 
 
Kind regards 
 

BLAIR CHALMERS 
WELLINGTON BRANCH MANAGER 

 
International Waste Ltd 

M: +64 21 727 138 | D: +64 4 237 9687 | F: +64 4 237 4695 
www.interwaste.co.nz 
 

 
 
 
 

From: @gw.govt.nz]  
Sent: Tuesday, 21 November 2017 2:38 p.m. 
To: Blair Chalmers <blair@interwaste.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: site visit yesterday, 20-6-17 
 
Hi Blair 
 
I had a look on file and could not see the 2017 annual report – was it sent in? 
 
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
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Sent: Wednesday, 21 June 2017 12:09 p.m. 
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

 

 
 
 
 
ATTENTION: This correspondence is confidential and intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you are not the 
named recipient and receive this correspondence in error, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in 
reliance on it and you should delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Unless otherwise 
stated, any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author, and do not represent those of the 
organisation.  



 
 
 
 

2 Aerovista Place, Wiri, Auckland, New Zealand 
PO Box 53 099, Auckland International Airport, Auckland 2150, NEW ZEALAND 

Phone: +64 9256 8534  Fax: +64 9275 2380 Email: info@interwaste.co.nz 
www.interwaste.co.nz  

 
24th November 2017 
 
 
 
The Manager 
Environmental Regulation 
Greater Wellington Regional Council 
P O Box 11646 
WELLINGTON 6142 
 
 
Re:  WGN110357  Discharge to Air Consent 
 
Dear  
 
International Waste Ltd, trading as Interwaste are pleased to report on the preceding years 
operation of our site at 12 Broken Hill Road in Porirua. 
 
We are coming up to our sixth full twelve month period of operation. The site was fully operational 
as of 22nd February 2012. 
 
 
Plant Volumes: (10) 
 
Over the last 12 months we have made no changes to our normal operating hours still processing 
14-16 hours per day 5 days per week. We aim to process 10 loads per day but average out to 
approximately 9 loads per day.  We have a slight increase in waste over the last 11 months and 
projected increase of 42 Tonne on the year 2016.  
 
Years January to December. 
2015: 1,356,641 kg  
2016: 1,355,486 kg 
2017 YTD 1,280,969 kg 
 
 
Bio-filter (14,15) 
 
Our Bio Filter system is working at the best of its ability and makes a noticeable difference in 
keeping our generated odour under control. Over the last two years we have noticed a dramatic 
increase in air flow rate each time this was tested. In July 2016 I requested an amendment to 
section (13) of our consent to increase the air flow rate from 50 to 100 m3 air / hr/ m3 per media. 
These changes were accepted by the GWRC however once we checked the flow rate again, this was 
being exceeded. We tested a few dampers out on the extraction unit and after our third attempt we 
managed to get the flow rate to exactly where it is needed to meet the criteria in our consent.  
 
PH testing has been carried out by myself bi annually and have returned good results each time.  
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Emily McDowall

From: Blair Chalmers <blair@interwaste.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 December 2017 11:05 am
To:
Subject: Interwaste Wellington Annual Report
Attachments: IZ068200W002.docx; GWRC Air Consent Report  November 2017.docx

Good morning  
  
I apologise for the late report but I am pleased to report that we are meeting all aspects of our consent conditions.  
  
It has taken a bit of work but as per  draft assessment report attached you will see we are meeting the 
consented flow rates. 
  
A slight increase in waste volumes of approximately 42 tonne seems a lot but when we look at the big picture of 
over a million tonnes in a year this is simply good, busy business. 
  
I am waiting on  to send through the final PDF report and will forward this to you when it comes through. We 
are all so very busy at this time of year  সহ঺঻ 
  
I look forward to your reply. 
  
Regards  
  

BLAIR CHALMERS 
WELLINGTON BRANCH MANAGER 

 
International Waste Ltd 

M: +64 21 727 138 | D: +64 4 237 9687 | F: +64 4 237 4695 
www.interwaste.co.nz 
  

 
  



Porirua Waste Treatment Facility
Interwaste Ltd

2018 Biofilter Assessment

IZ068200W003| Final

6 September 2018
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Emily McDowall

From: Blair Chalmers <blair@interwaste.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 December 2018 2:17 pm
To:
Subject: Re: Resource consent compliance - Interwaste [WGN110357] 

Thursday will work well for me.  
 
Thanks for your understanding and apologies for the inconvenience  
 
Kind regards 
Blair Chalmers 
 
Wellington Branch Manager 
Interwaste Limited 
M 021 727 138. P 04 237 6982 
  

From: @gw.govt.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 2:14 PM 
To: Blair Chalmers 
Subject: RE: Resource consent compliance - Interwaste [WGN110357]  
  
Thanks for the email Blair,  Unfortunately I had made it out to Interwaste before I found 
out you weren’t there, but no problem - happy to arrange another time for this week. The same time on Thursday 
will suit me if that works, otherwise should be able to make a time work any other day this week. Let me know. 
  
Cheers, 

 
  
  

 | Environmental Protection Officer  
GREATER WELLINGTON REGIONAL COUNCIL 
Te Pane Matua Taiao 
Shed 39, 2 Fryatt Quay, Pipitea, Wellington 6011 

 | www.gw.govt.nz  
  
  

From: Blair Chalmers <blair@interwaste.co.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 December 2018 1:18 PM 
To: @gw.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: Resource consent compliance - Interwaste [WGN110357]  
  
Good afternoon   
  
I apologise for the late notice but  so won’t be able to make our meeting.  
  
I hope I haven’t put you out too much and hope we can reschedule for another time this week? 
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 2:15 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Resource consent compliance - Interwaste [WGN110357]  
  
Thanks  
  
Please ensure you have steel toe boots, I can manage the rest. 
  
See you then  
  
Regards 
  
BLAIR CHALMERS 
WELLINGTON BRANCH MANAGER 

 
International Waste Ltd 
M: +64 21 727 138 | D: +64 4 237 6987 | F: +64 4 237 4695 
www.interwaste.co.nz 
  

 
  
  
  

From: @gw.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 12:56 p.m. 
To: Blair Chalmers <blair@interwaste.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Resource consent compliance - Interwaste [WGN110357]  
  
Thanks heaps for the reply Blair – December suits me better for a visit too. I have sent you a meeting request now 
for Tue 18 December. Let me know if any issues, otherwise I will see you then. 
  
Cheers, 

  
  

 | Environmental Protection Officer  
GREATER WELLINGTON REGIONAL COUNCIL 
Te Pane Matua Taiao 
Shed 39, 2 Fryatt Quay, Pipitea, Wellington 6011 

 | www.gw.govt.nz  
  
  

From: Blair Chalmers [mailto:blair@interwaste.co.nz]  
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 12:45 p.m. 
To:  
Subject: RE: Resource consent compliance - Interwaste [WGN110357]  
  
Good afternoon  
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I am awfully busy this week I’m afraid but my schedule is quite free over the week 17th – 21st. Any day during that 
week will work for me.  
  
Let me know what date and time and I will schedule you in  সহ঺঻ 
  
Regards  
  
BLAIR CHALMERS 
WELLINGTON BRANCH MANAGER 

 
International Waste Ltd 
M: +64 21 727 138 | D: +64 4 237 6987 | F: +64 4 237 4695 
www.interwaste.co.nz 
  

 
  
  
  

From: @gw.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 4:13 p.m. 
To: Blair Chalmers <blair@interwaste.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Resource consent compliance - Interwaste [WGN110357]  
  
Hi Blair, 
  
Just getting in touch again to see if we can lock in a suitable time for a site visit prior to Christmas. I am available for 
the rest of this week if that works, otherwise the week of 17th- 21st December would be good. Let me know when is 
best for you. 
  
Cheers, 

  
  

 | Environmental Protection Officer  
GREATER WELLINGTON REGIONAL COUNCIL 
Te Pane Matua Taiao 
Shed 39, 2 Fryatt Quay, Pipitea, Wellington 6011 

 | www.gw.govt.nz  
  
  

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 10:48 a.m. 
To: 'Blair Chalmers' 
Subject: RE: Resource consent compliance - Interwaste [WGN110357]  
  
Thanks for the reply Blair.  
  
Sometime mid-late November for a site visit sounds great. Would you be available on Tue 20th or Wed 21st 
November? If you could let me know an approximate time that will suit you then I will get something scheduled in. 
  
Thanks and regards,  
  

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
Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 5:37 p.m. 
To:  
Subject: RE: Resource consent compliance - Interwaste [WGN110357]  
  
Good afternoon  
  
Pleased to make your acquaintance  সহ঺঻ 
  
I am quite busy the next couple of weeks but any time from the 12th of November through to the 12th of January 
works for me.  any time after the 
26th of January will also work for me. 
  
It wont take long to show you around our site and we recently undertook an Enviromark audit and they also looked 
into our Discharge to Air Consent to make sure we are following all the rules so I have no reason to believe that you 
will be disappointed.  
  
I look forward to seeing you once we have a date in place. (I am also here all of this week if your free any of these 
days) 
  
Kind regards 
  
BLAIR CHALMERS 
WELLINGTON BRANCH MANAGER 

 
International Waste Ltd 
M: +64 21 727 138 | D: +64 4 237 6987 | F: +64 4 237 4695 
www.interwaste.co.nz 
  

 
  
  
  

From: @gw.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 1:14 p.m. 
To: Blair Chalmers <blair@interwaste.co.nz> 
Subject: Resource consent compliance - Interwaste [WGN110357]  
  
Hi Blair, 
  
I have recently taken over as compliance officer for resource consent WGN110357[34191] held by International 
Waste Limited: to discharge contaminants to air arising from the operation of a waste sterilisation facility at 12 
Broken Hill Road, Porirua. 
  
Thank you for submitting your annual report, as per condition 18 of your consent.  
  
I would like to schedule in a compliance visit sometime in the next few months. Could you please get in touch to let 
me know a suitable time/date for this to take place? 
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I can be contacted on  or by return email. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2018 11:32 a.m. 
To:  
Subject: GWRC Air Consent Report September 2018.docx 
  
Good morning  
  
I am please to submit my annual report for our discharge to air consent.  
  
Late last year we installed the damper into the extraction unit for the bio filter and am pleased to say this is working 
well. 
  
I have attached Jacobs inspection report for your records. 
  
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



6

reliance on it and you should delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Unless otherwise 
stated, any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author, and do not represent those of the 
organisation.  



FILE NOTE  

 

FILE NOTE FOR COMPLIANCE SITE VISIT ON THU 20 DECEMBER 2018  PAGE 1 OF 5 
 

DATE 21 December 2018 

AUTHOR  

SUBJECT Compliance site visit on Thu 20 December 2018  

FILE NUMBER WGN110357 

 
 

 and I arrived at Interwaste at 1:22pm on Tue 18 December 2018. We spoke to the main 

office and found that Blair was away sick today and no one else was available to show us the biofilter 

so will reschedule. We left site at 1:26pm. Blair emailed soon after this and we rescheduled for the 

same time on Thu 20 December 2018. 

 and I arrived at Interwaste at 1:24pm on Thu 20 December 2018. We noticed a slight 

odour when we got out of our vehicles, and this was getting stronger. We proceeded to the main office 

and met with Blair Chalmers, who we showed our warrants to.  

We talked through the consent conditions and Blair confirmed they had taken on board Jacobs advice 

at their last assessment regarding increased water application in the biofilter so that the bark doesn’t 

get too dry. They have a sprinkler system in the biofilter, which they regularly keep an eye on to 

ensure it doesn’t get too dry.   

Blair also explained that they had previous complaints from next door at 10 Broken Hill and have 

stepped up their communication with neighbouring properties. They keep a complaints register, 

however receive hardly any complaints with the last one being January 2018.  

We had a look at the biofilter at 1:36pm and took photos.  



FILE NOTE FOR COMPLIANCE SITE VISIT ON THU 20 DECEMBER 
2018  PAGE 2 OF 5 

 

Figure 1 top of biolfilter and sprinkler system 
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Figure 2 outside of biofilter with gauge and vent 

Blair explained that they get a lot of quarantine material from cruise ships as well as metal scrap and 

medical waste. We headed inside to look at the autoclave machine at 1:39pm.  
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Figure 3 Autoclave machine 

Blair advised that the current autoclave process was due to finish in five minutes and that we could 

head inside to watch this from above.  

 

On the way inside, a truck was parked in the entrance with the door left open while being cleaned. 

Blair instructed him to reverse the truck out and close the door. Blair advised that constant 

reminders are required for his staff in ensuring that the doors remain closed.  









  PAGE 3 OF 3 
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Emily McDowall

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 1 May 2019 4:29 pm
To: blair@interwaste.co.nz
Subject: Compliance monitoring assessment for WGN110357 [34191] - 2018/2019
Attachments: Compliance report 18-19 - International Waste Limited.pdf

Hi Blair, 

Please find attached a compliance monitoring assessment for resource consent WGN110357[34191]. Your consent 
has received a rating of complying for the 2018-2019 year.  

If you have any questions about the monitoring of your consent or your compliance assessment please contact me on 
 or return email. 

Kind regards, 

 

 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 30 June 2020 4:04 pm
To: Emily McDowall
Subject: RE: Annual compliance for Interwaste Porirua - WGN110357 [34191]
Attachments: W02333800_Final.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Thanks Emily 
 
My apologies, I attached the wrong biofilter assessment. The attached is for last year. 
 
Our flow rate should be around 50 but we have the availability to adjust when necessary. We had some issues a 
several years ago where flow rates were up around 100 m3 / m 3 and these were determined to be too high and our 
consent requires 50.  
 
Our site processes all medical and quarantine waste in the lower north island so we must operate in these hours to 
ensure we get through all the waste while keeping within regulations for operating an MPI approved transitional 
facility and the standard for healthcare waste, it keeps us busy  সহ঺঻ 
 
Kind regards 
 

BLAIR CHALMERS 
WELLINGTON BRANCH MANAGER 

 

International Waste Ltd 

M: +64 21 727 138 | D: +64 4 237 6987 | F: +64 4 237 4695 
www.interwaste.co.nz 
  
  

  
 
 
 

From: Emily McDowall <Emily.McDowall@gw.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 29 June 2020 6:00 PM 
To: Blair Chalmers <blair@interwaste.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Annual compliance for Interwaste Porirua - WGN110357 [34191] 
 
Brilliant, thank you very much for sending this through Blair. 
 
Good to see that you have been proactive in following up on complaints and that you have a solid relationship with 
staff at neighbouring premises. Thanks for the quarterly pH testing results, looks fine. What air flow readings are you 
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aiming for with the biofilters? I looked back at the officer’s report and original application but couldn’t see what 
range is ideal. Gosh the hours at the business are long aren’t they – up to 16 hours per day! 
 
Thanks for arranging for the 2019-20 annual report to be completed. The biofilter assessment which you’d attached 
is for the year 2017-18, but if PDP could prepare another one (for 2019-20) to include with the annual report that 
would be much appreciated. 
 
Ngā mihi, Emily 
 

From: Blair Chalmers <blair@interwaste.co.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 29 June 2020 4:37 PM 
To: Emily McDowall <Emily.McDowall@gw.govt.nz>; Notifications <Notifications@gw.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Annual compliance for Interwaste Porirua - WGN110357 [34191] 
 
Good afternoon Emily 
 
Thank you for your follow up and time allowance to get last years report to you.  
 
I have attached out 2019 biofilter assessment, our complaints register that also contains PH testing and airflow 
results and a report for the year 2019. 
This years report will indeed be quite different with the issues our nation has been dealing with in recent months.  
 
I have made contact with Pattle Delamore Partners Limited who will be performing our annual biofilter inspection in 
July. I do not anticipate any delays in getting our 2020 report to you on time. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2020 5:00 PM 
To: Blair Chalmers <blair@interwaste.co.nz>; Notifications <Notifications@gw.govt.nz> 
Subject: Annual compliance for Interwaste Porirua - WGN110357 [34191] 
 
Kia ora Blair, 
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I hope you’re having a good week, also that  I’m your new compliance officer 
and if you can also please email notifications@gw.govt.nz going forwards as  receive these emails 
and direct them to the correct people. 
 
Your email is timely as I have been doing the annual compliance monitoring for my air discharge sites this month. 
 
Yes, we are expecting your annual report. If you could please provide the report for the 2019-2020 year by 1 August 
this year, as per condition 18. If you could provide the report for 2018-2019 (at least the information that it is still 
possible to compile, so not the annual biofilter monitoring for instance) by 15 July (one month’s time) – do you 
agree that this gives you enough time to compile this information, whilst also recognising that the report is 
outstanding? Amber has since left GWRC (I think she is now working in a consenting role for a private firm – I started 
after her departure) which is why we hadn’t picked up on this. 
 
I’ve pasted the relevant conditions below, hopefully this is helpful. 
 
Thanks for getting in touch and let me know if this sounds good about the dates for submitting those two annual 
reports. 
 
Kind regards, 
Emily 
 
 

 

Emily McDowall 
Resource Advisor – Environmental Regulation 
Greater Wellington Te Pane Matua Taiao 
DDI 04 830 4074 : M 021 191 9689 
Shed 39, Fryatt Quay, Wellington 
Follow us online: Facebook | Twitter | gw.govt.nz 

 
18.          The consent holder shall prepare and submit an annual report to the Manager, Environmental Regulation, Wellington 

Regional Council by 1 August each year. The report shall contain the relevant monitoring results, data and other 
information as required by conditions 10, 14, 15, 17 and 19 of this consent. 

                The report shall meet the satisfaction of the Manager, Environmental Regulation, Wellington Regional Council. 

                Note: The annual report shall report on the year 1 July to 30 June inclusive.  

 
10.          The consent holder shall keep and maintain a record of the volume and nature of the material processed by the waste 

sterilisation units. This record shall be presented to any Wellington Regional Council officer on request, and a copy shall 
be included in the annual report required by condition 18 of this consent. All recording methods shall be to the satisfaction 
of the Manager, Environmental Regulation, Wellington Regional Council. 

 
14.          Annual biofilter monitoring:  The consent holder shall employ an appropriately qualified person to undertake a 

comprehensive assessment of the performance of the biofilter on an annual basis (or more frequently if deemed 
appropriate by the consent holder). The assessment shall involve an evaluation of the media size distribution and 
composition and effectiveness in removing contaminants. 
The results of this assessment, including a summary of the findings, details of any action(s) to be taken to improve the 
efficiency and function of the biofilter, and a timetable for those actions to be undertaken, shall be submitted to the 
Manager, Environmental Regulation, Wellington Regional Council in the annual report required by condition 18 of this 
consent. 

                Actions to be assessed include, but are not limited to: 

 Turning, restructuring and dampening of bed material 
 The addition of supplementary bed material 
 Partial bed material replacement 
 Total bed material replacement; and 
 The necessity for the provision of additional bed material (increase in overall biofilter volume) 
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Te Pane Matua Taiao 
Shed 39, 2 Fryatt Quay, Pipitea, Wellington | PO Box 11646, Manners St, Wellington 6142 

 | www.gw.govt.nz |  

 Think before you print 
 

From: GWRC <INFO@GW.GOVT.NZ>  
Sent: Monday, 15 June 2020 5:29 PM 
To: Notifications <Notifications@gw.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: Compliance monitoring assessment for WGN110357 [34191] - 2018/2019 [#2DFD7B] 
 

Hi Consents team, 

Are you able to follow up the customer's query please? 

Thank you. 

GW Contact Centre 

 
-----Original Message----- 
From: blair@interwaste.co.nz 
Sent: Monday, 15 June 2020 4:09:24 PM 
To: info@gw.govt.nz 
Subject: FW: Compliance monitoring assessment for WGN110357 [34191] - 2018/2019 

Good afternoon 

  

I have tried to email the Environmental Protection team but received a bound back as seen below: 

  

This message was created automatically by the mail system (ecelerity). 

  

A message that you sent could not be delivered to one or more of its recipients. This is a permanent 
error. The following address(es) failed: 

  

>>> enviromental.protection@gw.govt.nz (after RCPT TO): 550 5.4.1 

>>> Recipient address rejected: Access denied. AS(201806281) 

>>> [SG2APC01FT015.eop-APC01.prod.protection.outlook.com] 

  

My original email below, I am looking for a current contact in the Environmental Protect / 
Recourse Consent team please. 
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

  

  

  

  

  

  

From: Blair Chalmers 
Sent: Monday, 15 June 2020 4:01 PM 
To: 'enviromental.protection@gw.govt.nz' <enviromental.protection@gw.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: Compliance monitoring assessment for WGN110357 [34191] - 2018/2019 

  

Good afternoon team 

  

I just sent an email through to  but this has bounced back to me. 

  

I am looking for a current Environmental Protection Officer to discuss annual resource consent 
updates 

  

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
Sent: Monday, 15 June 2020 3:50 PM 
To: @gw.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Compliance monitoring assessment for WGN110357 [34191] - 2018/2019 

  

Good afternoon  

  

I have recently returned back to work  
 

  

Now that I am back I am checking all of our compliance documents and making sure we are all up to 
date but quickly found that our resource consent update was due August 2019! 

  

Although there has been no changes in our process I still intend to send through a annual update 
letter that I will put together over the next day for you. 

All of our checking and testing has been ongoing and compliant. 
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Please let me know if there is anything else you will need from me to get this back on tract. 

  

Kind regards 

  

Blair Chalmers 
Wellington Branch Manager 

 

International Waste Ltd 

M: +64 21 727 138 | D: +64 4 237 6987 | F: +64 4 237 4695 

www.interwaste.co.nz 

  

  

  

  

  

  

From: @gw.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 1 May 2019 4:29 PM 
To: Blair Chalmers <blair@interwaste.co.nz> 
Subject: Compliance monitoring assessment for WGN110357 [34191] - 2018/2019 

  

Hi Blair, 

Please find attached a compliance monitoring assessment for resource consent WGN110357[34191]. 
Your consent has received a rating of complying for the 2018-2019 year.  

If you have any questions about the monitoring of your consent or your compliance assessment please 
contact me on  or return email. 

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
T:  | www.gw.govt.nz  

  

  

  

ATTENTION: This correspondence is confidential and intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you 
are not the named recipient and receive this correspondence in error, you must not copy, distribute 
or take any action in reliance on it and you should delete it from your system and notify the sender 
immediately. Unless otherwise stated, any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the 
author, and do not represent those of the organisation.  

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












